PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Engineering Division

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

URBANA

TO: Planholders
FROM: John C. Zeman, City Engineer
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Windsor Road Resurfacing
Section 21-00637-00-RS
May 13, 2022
Addendum No. 1

This addendum is issued to incorporate the following additions, deletions, modifications,
clarifications, and additional information to the Plans and Specifications and is hereby made a
part of the Contract Documents dated April 18,2022. This Addendum shall supersede, modify
and/or change all statements or drawings to the contrary in the Plans and Special Provisions and
shall take precedence over these documents. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM
AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS.

e Updated the Legend on sheets 6-10 to show HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE
COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX “D”, N70, 2.5”

Bidder must acknowledge this addendum by signing below and attaching the signed addendum
to this bid form.

Company Name: Date:
Contact Person: Signature:
Sincerely,

John C. Zeman, PE, SE
City Engineer
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